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Ramendra Singh

From: info@vthreehospitality.in
Sent: 16 November 2024 12:09
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'
Subject: RE: Qtn required for TVD THIRD WAVE COFFEE T2 INT SWP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi, 
Please find the prices as follows  

Item 

MERRY CHEF STAND - SS Fabrication Equipment - SIZE - 
450X635X100  @ Rs 4000 

COMPRESSED HW and BPR SINK - SS BPR sensor tap Sink 
with hand wash sensor tap sink 450x750x100 plus 100 plus 
462 mm WITH CUSTOM REMOVABLE DRAIN BOX  @ 
Rs 38000 + 18 % GST ( WITHOUT SENSOR TAP) 

MICROWAVE SHELF - SS Microwave shelf - SIZE - 
570x380x380mm @ 4500 + 18 % GST . 

 
Transportation extra @ actuals . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards . 
 
Suresh.N .G  
+919448029699 
V-THREE HOSPITALITY EQUIPMENT 
No 6 ,Pete Chennappa Ind Area 
Kamakshipalya ,  
Bengaluru - 560079 
info@vthreehospitality.in 
www.vthreehospitality.com 
 
 
 
 


